CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING June 17, 2019

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan, Carol Hill, Glenda Forga, Ron Neumann and Guy Spratt.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Michelle Whitten, City Clerk; Officer Randy Pennington, Police Reserve Sergeant.

GUESTS: Gary Reboin, Eric Hayes, Cindy Samco, Joe Notch, Daniel Kane, Ron and Sue Smith, and Jaimie Cummings.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF JUNE 3, 2019. Guy motioned to approve the consent agenda; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: Nothing to report.

Jon Cravens – Public Works: Jon Cravens was excused and his report is in packets. Michelle also notified Council that we have hired two part time summer help workers.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: John was on vacation. Officer Pennington reported the two candidates in the Reserve Academy are doing great with a possibility of helping on Cheese Days.

Michelle Whitten– City Clerk: The income salary survey did not go well. Toledo Low to Moderate Income was at almost 43% and we needed 51%. Michelle did write to the agencies on her displeasure of how it was conducted, sampling and no help from City staff or Mayor. There were 48% of the households contacted that would not give their information. Although we did not qualify for Community Development Block Grant our engineers were told it would be good to turn it in anyway, so we did.

Mondo Croquet is happening this Saturday in the City Park. Jaimie explained the concept and sledge hammers and bowling balls will be used. This is a fundraiser for parks.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Water Leak Reduction Request – 511 Pine Street- Carol motioned to approve the water leak reduction request, Glenda seconded. Ron Neumann asked if all qualifications have been met, Michelle said, Yes. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None.

OTHER BUSINESS: None.

PUBLIC. Jaimie Cummings said the Thursday Market if full and requests to use the entire parking lot. There is also a problem with some morning rafters parking in the boat launch and trying to get out during the market. Could parking lot be coned off? The bathrooms have been locking at 6:00 p.m. and market goes until 7:00 p.m. Council discussed many options to include closing off Front Street, signs eliminating parking on Thursdays, detour signs, etc. Jaimie did say that this may be temporary until the new building is finished in July. Ron motioned to expand the market to the entire parking lot then in the ensuing weeks count traffic use at the boat launch, Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously

Jake Morgan popped in to let Council know Toledo Lions Club is working on a trail on 6th Street with a partnership with the cemetery and school. This will include a bridge and sets of stairs. Michelle suggested he get a map with description to Council.

EXECUTIVE SESSION. Personnel. The Mayor announced Council would go into executive session for 20 minutes to discuss personnel at 6:25 p.m. At 6:45 the Mayor announced there would be an additional 10 minutes, after 10 minutes Mayor announced another 10 minutes. Council resumed at 7:05 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT: Guy made a motion to adjourn, Ron seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a reco	runig of this meeting is on the and can be heard.
Steve Dobosh – Mayor	Michelle Whitten – City Clerk